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April 12, 2024 
 
Stacy Ellis Hewitt, AICP 
Atwell, LLC 
10511 Six Mile Cypress Parkway, Suite 101 
Fort Myers, FL 33966 

RE:  DCI2023-00047 HOME FRONT HEROES MINOR CPD 
 Request for 30-day Extension (3rd Extension) 
  
Dear Ms. Hewitt: 

The Zoning Section has reviewed your request, received April 11, 2024, for an extension of the 
response time for the above referenced project.  Staff recognizes that you are actively working to 
address items contained in staff’s insufficiency letter dated December 20, 2023.  A 30-day extension 
was previously granted on March 19, 2024, that extended the response deadline to April 19, 2024. 

Please be advised that your request for an extension has been granted for an additional 30 days. The 
extension will expire on May 19, 2024. The request may be deemed withdrawn if additional 
information is not provided by this date. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at (239) 533-8890 or broberts@leegov.com 

 

Sincerely,  
 
Lee County Department of Community Development 
 
Electronically signed on 4/12/2024  by  
Brian Roberts, Plan Reviewer  
Lee County Community Development 

 
Brian Roberts, Planner, Planning Section 

 
 

 

 

Kevin Ruane 
District One 
 
Cecil L Pendergrass 
District Two 
 
Ray Sandelli 
District Three 
 
Brian Hamman 
District Four 
 
Mike Greenwell 
District Five 
 
Dave Harner, II 
County Manager 
 
Richard Wm. Wesch 
County Attorney 
 
Donna Marie Collins 
County Hearing  
Examiner 

Board of County Commissioners 



 

 

10511 Six Mile Cypress Pkwy, Suite 101, Fort Myers, FL 33966 
www.atwell-group.com 

S:\Jobs\25xx\2506HFH\Documents\Zoning\DC I2023-00047 Extension Request-03.doc 

 

 
April 11, 2024 
 
Mr. Brian Roberts, Planner 
Lee C ounty Department of C ommunity Development  
1500 Monroe Street 
Fort Myers, F lorida 33901 
 
 
REFERENC E: HO ME FRO NT HERO ES MINO R C PD 

DC I2023-00047 
Request for 30-day Extension 

  
 
Dear Brian:  
 
Please accept this letter as our request for an additional 30-day extension for the submittal of our 
insufficiency responses to your review comments dated December 20, 2023 on the above 
referenced case. We are diligently working on the responses with the client and sub-consultants. 
 
If you have any questions or need anything in the meantime, please feel free to contact me at either 
(239) 770-2527 or shewitt@atwell-group.com. 
 
S incerely, 
B A NK S ENG INEERING  

 
S tacy E llis Hewitt, A IC P 
Planner 
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